






















































































































































 
 
 
 
The following questions are for your consideration.   Please add your own at the meeting.   This is what was 
submitted to me for your consideration.  
 

1. Mike Rowe represented Main Street Gardnerville pro-bono would you consider doing that also? 
 

2. Are you a member of, or volunteer for any non-profit organization? 

3. A grand jury is being impaneled in Douglas County and there is a good chance that the Town of 
Gardnerville, as well as the other towns and general improvement districts are going to be of topic.  
How qualified do you feel you would be to represent the interests of the town or do you feel special 
council would be needed? 

4. Describe your experience and comfort level when it comes to dealing with the State of Nevada 
Legislature, and would you be comfortable representing the town should a BDR be proposed that 
would affect the town? 

5. Do you represent any other political subdivision within the State of Nevada?  If so, please share them 
with us. 

6. What is the governing statute that allowed the establishment of the town?  How familiar are you with 
that Nevada Revised Statue?   

7. What is the section of county code dealing with the town governance? 

8.  Do you see a perceived or actual conflict of interest with your desire to provide the town legal 
guidance and counsel? 

9. How do you see the working relationship between you and or your firm and the town board and town 
staff? 

10. Besides, submitting the Request for Proposal, what kind of preparation did you do for this interview? 

Scale that will be used for each question we come up with for the interview.   This will be similar to the RFP 

evaluation included with this packet.  

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

       Very Poor      Barely Adequate             Average           Very Good                   Excellent 

 



Sum of interview question response evaluation and includes RFP Score

Ryan D. Russell Charles S. Zumpft Jennifer A. Yturbide Steve P. Handlin

OVERALL EVALUATION 546 427 569 503

Town Legal Services
Request for Proposal for Town Counsel

Summary

Candidates 



 Agenda Item #2  
 

Gardnerville Town Board 
 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 
 
 
 

1. For Possible Action:  Discussion on selection of legal counsel; with public 
comment prior to board action. 
 

2. Recommended Motion:  To be determined at meeting. 
 
Funds Available:  Yes    N/A  (requires staff time) 

 
3. Department:  Administration 

 
4. Prepared by:   Tom Dallaire 
 
5. Meeting Date: 10/10/16 Time Requested:    N/A 

 

6. Agenda:  Consent   Administrative  
 

Background Information:  See attached.  Presentations at meeting. 
   

7. Other Agency Review of Action:  Douglas County  N/A 
 

8. Board Action:   Motion Miller/Higuera to select Jennifer Yturbide as town 
attorney starting January, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

  Approved    Approved with Modifications 

  Denied    Continued 
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